J2ED LONG ISLAND LIGHTING COMPANY
e : 175 EAST OLD COUNTRY ROAD - HICKSVILLE NEW YORK 1180

May 25, 1979 JNRC~-231

Mr. Boyce Grier, Director

Office of Tnspection & Enforcement, Region I
U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission

631 Park Avenue

King of Prussia, PA 19406

Jamesport Nuclear Power Station = Units 1 & 2
IE Bulletin 79-04
Docket Nos. 50-516

50-517

Dear Mr. Grier: .

In reply to Inspection and Enforcement Bulletin No. 79-04, we have
reviewed the Jamesport Nuclear Power Station (JNPS) design and submit
the following response.

Purchase Orders for swing check valves have not bcen placed for JNPS.
Nevertheless, we will ensure through our Quality Assurance programs,
that the vendors selected for swing check valves in Seismic Categoyy 1
piping systems have an acceptable method for determining and verifying
the curreci valve weights,

Should you require further irformation, please do not hesitate to
contact us,

Very truly yours,

(& ..

R. B. Plaskon
Assistant Prolect Munager
Jamesport N .ieur Fower Station

L.G/dm
cc: Mr. John G, Davis, Director
Of fice of Inspection & FEnforcenent

U.5. huclear Regulatory Cemmission
Washington, D.C. 20545
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